6/13/25, 4:16 PM Email

Email CRU, EXPORT, NCH

Fwd: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive

Assistant of Central Excise, Central Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to

04.07.2025- reg.

From : CCO MUMZONE I <cco-mumzonel@gov.in> Fri, Jun 13, 2025 03:39 PM
Subject : Fwd: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct #1 attachment

Recruit Executive Assistant of Central Excise, Central
Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to
04.07.2025- reg.

To : pr.ccgeneral <pr.cc-general@gov.in>, Import I CRU
<import-1nch@gov.in>, Import II Commissionerate
<commr.import2@gov.in>, CRU, EXPORT, NCH <cru-
exportmczl@gov.in>, Commissioner Customs Export
Mumbai I <comcusexp-muml@gov.in>, DRI
Adjudication <dri.adjmum@gov.in>, ccappealszone. I
<ccappealszone.1@gov.in>, Audit Commissionerate
Mumbai Zone I <audit-commr.cuszlmum@gov.in>,
Commissioner Customs Audit Mumbai I <comcus-
audit@gov.in>, Secretary CAAR <cus-
advrulings.mum@gov.in>

Respected Sir/Madam,

Please find attached Circular dated 13.06.2025 on the above mentioned subject.
Regards,

Chief Commissioner of Customs' Office
Mumbai Customs Zone-1I

From: "CCU Customs Mumbai Zone I" <ccu-cusmum1@gov.in>
To: "CCO MUMZONE I" <cco-mumzone1@gov.in>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 3:25:44 PM

Subject: Fwd: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive
Assistant of Central Excise, Central Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to
04.07.2025- req.

Regards,

Chief Commissioner of Customs' Office
Mumbai Customs Zone-I1

From: "Personal and Establishment Section Mumbai Customs Zone |" <p.estt-mum-cus-

zonel@gov.in>
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6/13/25, 4:16 PM Email

To: "CCU Customs Mumbai Zone I" <ccu-cusmum1@nic.in>, "CCU Customs Mumbai
Zone II" <ccu-cusmum2@nic.in>, "CCU Customs Mumbai Zone III"
<cczone3@mumbaicustoms3.gov.in>, "Commissioner NS GEN JNCH" <commr-
nsgen@gov.in>, "EDI Helpdesk" <edi.helpdeskmcz1@gov.in>, edimumcus1@gmail.com
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 2:53:01 PM

Subject: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive Assistant of
Central Excise, Central Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to 04.07.2025- reg.

Respected Sir/Madam,

Please find attached Circular dated 13.06.2025 on the above mentioned subject.
This is for your kind information and further necessary action please.

Thanks and Regards,
Examinations, P&E,
NCH, Mumbai
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HTaX/With regards,
HIHPB 3R RITIHT STHFT (e T Yoob e )
Personnel and Establishment Section (Mumbai Customs Cadres Controls)
T ST AT Yo (AT BT B
Office of the Principal Commissioner of Customs (General)
s 41 Yewb &F-1, TAH TH1-Y[ed Ha-, 918 Tk, §as-400 001
Mumbai Customs Zone-I, New Custom House, Ballard Estate, Mumbai-400 001
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Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself
whether printing of this e-mail can be avoided.

== Circular No. 34.pdf
149 KB
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TS 3Gl WA (HIH) F FATerd
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL COMMISSIONER

OF CUSTOMS (GENERAL)
T8 Td AT ST, FdleT HAT Yoch /—
I, TS T, FSIE400001- %“ o
P&E Section, New Custom House, Ballard Estate, . .F'

Mumbai- 400 001 \}ﬂaﬁ
(Tel: 022 - 2275 7738), Email id: p.estt-mum-cus- Cal

zonel @gov.in 3Hd 'qﬁaqa

1/3014129/2025 13-06-2025

CIRCULAR No. 34

Subject: Conduct of Departmental Examination for confirmation of
Direct Recruit Executive Assistant of Central Tax, Central Excise and

Customs to be held from 0279 to 04t July 2025 -reg.

o e L e s e e e e e e e s e e e e e L e e e e s et

Please refer to this office Circular No. 32 dated 04.06.2025 regarding the
Departmental Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive

Assistant of Central Tax, Central Excise and Customs to be held from 02" to
04t July 2025.

In this regard, it is informed that the Principal Commissioner of
Customs(Gen.) has granted exemption to the candidates (Executive
Assistants) recruited through CGLE 2022 & 2023 Batch in reference to
Board’s letter F.N. A34011/03/2024-Ad.IIIA dated 02.12.2024.

This issues with the approval of Principal Commissioner of Customs(Gen.).

Digitally signed by
Suhas Rama Suvarna A tSIéHAS RAMA SU\f’/éRNtA
, sstt. Commissioner of Customs,
Date: 13-06-2025 Examinations, P&E Section,
13:13:58 New Custom House,
Mumbai —01
Copy to:

—

The Pr. Chief/Chief Commissioner of Customs, Mumbai Customs, Zone-I, II & III
The Pr. Commissioner/Commissioner of Customs (General/Import-1,II/Export and
Audit), Zone - I, II & III

All Additional/Joint Commissioner of Customs, Zone — I, Zone-II, Zone-III
Ministerial table, P&E Section.

The EDI Section (for uploading the same please).

Office Copy.
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